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Clarification for DVV 2.4.1
Respected Sir,

Being a ‘self-finance’ educational institute, University of Mumbai does not
provide sanction letters for the number of teacher posts.

Governing management sanctioned the requirement of teaching post as per
requisition of workload.

As per UGC’s norms, each teacher is supposed to give 20 lectures per week
of 50 minutes. Accordingly, the total workload of that department is divided by 20
lectures. The division provides requisitioning of teaching staff. It is to be
sanctioned by the Governing body of management.

The appointment order for teachers in each academic year is given for your
kind personal.

Please consider,

Yours sincerely,

w_‘*_ )
o

HC Principal
L N Coll
Plot No 89 Near Ge,gmeg: € s Bridge

Rafendra Nagar Borvali (Easy), Mumba - 40g oeu

Dr. Reena Arbune
Principal



